
Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 2 - Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $1,115.06

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $443.90

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $1,558.96

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Jun. 30, 2022

Note 2

Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3472 Protocol

3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public

-

-

-

Milobar, Peter

This amount represents the Q1 ending balance reported on the Q1 CO 

disclosure report for this expense category for the period from 

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this 

disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from 

This amount represents the sum of the Q1 ending balance plus the Q2 

scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q2 disclosure 

report for the period from

3470 Hosting Events

3471 Attending Events



From: E-xact Transactions Customer Support
To:
Subject: Transaction Receipt
Date: July 13, 2022 4:17:46 PM

This is the receipt for your purchase at Union of BC Municipalities - Convention Registration.

Order Information

Quantity Item Unit   Price
1 Registration Fee 0.00 CAD 0.00
1 Tuesday Welcome Reception 0.00 CAD 0.00

1 Wednesday Area Association
Luncheons - SILGA 60.00 CAD 60.00

1 Thursday Delegates Lunch 65.00 CAD 65.00
Tax CAD 6.25
Total CAD 131.25

This order is now complete. Transaction approved!
Here is your receipt:

=========== TRANSACTION RECORD ==========
UNION OF BC MUNICIPALITY
10551 SHELLBRIDGE WAY #60
RICHMOND, BC V6X2W9
Canada

TYPE: Purchase

ACCT: Mastercard  $ 131.25 CAD

CARD NUMBER : ##########
DATE/TIME   : 13 Jul 22 
REFERENCE # : 001 919294 M
AUTHOR. #   : 02273E
TRANS. REF. : 16577541280

    Approved - Thank You 000

Please retain this copy for your records.

Cardholder will pay above amount to card
issuer pursuant to cardholder agreement.
=========================================









Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 2 - Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Communications and Advertising

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $7,659.46

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $7,388.69

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $15,048.15

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Jun. 30, 2022

Note 2

Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3477 Website Maintenance/Design

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

3475 Advertising

3476 Subscriptions/Memberships



Black Press Group Ltd.
212  15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE / STATEMENT
BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

06/01/22 - 06/30/22 PETER MILOBAR MLA KAMLOOPS

    INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #

34276782 Net 30 days 1 of 2
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #

06/30/22

View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
        http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
Account inquiries: 1 866 850 4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

GST REGISTRATION No. 

ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS

 

PETER MILOBAR MLA-KAMLOOPS-
NORTH THOMPSON
618B TRANQUILLE RD
KAMLOOPS BC�
V2B 3H6

DATE INVOICE # DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES

SAU SIZE

BILLED UNITS

TIMES RUN

RATE NET AMOUNT

05/31 BALANCE FORWARD 2,418.12

06/15 68818 Payment on Account -2,418.12

BL

PUBLICATION: N. THOMPSON TIMES(CLEARWATER) - Ne
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

06/23 34276781 Valley Voices 8x2i 1 80.00

PAGE: A 11 General 16i

ePaper 5.25

Ad Class Totals:         $85.25 16.000 inch

AD CLASS: Supplements
06/16 34276781 Indgnous 4x6i 1 175.00

PAGE: A 11 Indgnous 24i

3 Color Supplement 0.00

ePaper 5.25

06/30 34276781 Canada Day 8x3i 1 175.00

PAGE: A 12 Canada 24i

3 Color Supplement 0.00

ePaper 5.25

Ad Class Totals:        $360.50 48.000 inch

Publication Totals:     $445.75
BL

PUBLICATION: N. THOMPSON STAR JOURNAL(BARRI - N
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

      CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS  OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

Finance charge on accounts over 30 days is 2% monthly (24% annual)  ¤  Invoice/Statement shall be deemed correct unless advised in writing within 30 days of billing date.
We warrant that the information shown on this invoice correctly describes the advertisement that was inserted in the edition of the publication specified.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN STUB WITH YOUR REMITTANCE

REMIT TO

               Black Press Group Ltd.
               212 - 15288 54A Ave.
               Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

         INVOICE # BILLING DATE TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

  34276782 06/30/22 $ 1,981.59
  ACCOUNT NUMBER      ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

  PETER MILOBAR MLA KAMLOOPS

How to pay your bill:

¤ Online using iServices: http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login

¤ Pre authorized Payment Plan from your Bank Account,
please call 1 877 851 4540 or email pad@blackpress.ca

¤ PC or Telephone banking through your Financial Institution

¤ By credit card, please call 1 866 850 4463

¤ By cheque payable to Black Press Group Ltd.

















For your convenience we accept email money transfers, pre-authorized credit card payments, cheques, and 
cash.

Sun Peaks Independent News
213-1130 Sun Peaks Rd
BC

+250 5780276
@sunpeaksnews.com

GST/HST Registration No.: 

Invoice  2007125

BILL TO

Peter Milobar, MLA Kamloops - 
North Thompson
618B Tranquille Rd
Kamloops BC  V2B 3H6

DATE
07-14-2022

PLEASE PAY
$156.45

DUE DATE
07-29-2022

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Online TOP 1-YR
Online Ad - Top Banner per issue - V20I7

1 149.00 149.00

SUBTOTAL 149.00
GST @ 5% 7.45
TOTAL 156.45

TOTAL DUE $156.45

Thank you for your business. We accept Visa and Mastercard. 

E-tranfers can be sent to 
@discoursecommunitypublishing.ca.

Thank you!

THANK YOU.

TAX SUMMARY

RATE TAX NET

GST @ 5% 7.45 149.00





















Black Press Group Ltd.
212  15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

INVOICE / STATEMENT
BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

07/01/22 - 07/31/22 PETER MILOBAR MLA KAMLOOPS

    INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #

34290403 Net 30 days 1 of 2
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #

07/31/22

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

06/30 BALANCE FORWARD 1,981.59

07/19 69759 Payment on Account -1,981.59

BL

PUBLICATION: N. THOMPSON TIMES(CLEARWATER) - Ne
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

07/21 34290402 Valley Voices 8x2i 1 80.00

PAGE: A 11 General 16i

ePaper 5.25

Ad Class Totals:         $85.25 16.000 inch

AD CLASS: Supplements
07/07 34290402 Grad 3x3i 1 175.00

PAGE: A 10 Grad 9i

3 Color Supplement 0.00

ePaper 5.25

Ad Class Totals:        $180.25 9.000 inch

Publication Totals:     $265.50
BL

PUBLICATION: N. THOMPSON STAR JOURNAL(BARRI - N
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

07/07 34290403 Valley Voices 8x2i 1 80.00

PAGE: A 18 General 16i

ePaper 5.25

07/21 34290403 Valley Voices 8x2i 1 80.00

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

  34290403 07/31/22 $ 647.05
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

















 
 
 
 
 
 

INVOICE 
 
The Kamloops Exploration Group 
Box 25056 RPO Brocklehurst 
Kamloops BC V2B 8R6 
 
August 16, 2022 
 

MLA Peter Milobar 

Attention:  

1 event advertisement for the KEG’s 2022 Ab Ablett Memorial Golf Tournament, happening 
September 17th, 2022 at Mount Paul Golf Course. 
 
Advertisement = $150 /2 = $75.00 
5% GST = $3.75 (KEG GST # ) 
 
Total - $78.75 
 
Please make cheque payable to The Kamloops Exploration Group and mail to the above address 
or pay online by credit card here. 
 
Thank you for your continued support. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
 

 
KEG outreach Coordinator 
250.320.2411 
 
**Note – Joint Ad with MLA Todd Stone** 
 





For your convenience we accept email money transfers, pre-authorized credit card payments, cheques, and 
cash.

Sun Peaks Independent News
213-1130 Sun Peaks Rd
BC

+250 5780276
@discoursecommunitypublis

hing.ca
GST/HST Registration No.: 

Invoice  2008124

BILL TO

Peter Milobar, MLA Kamloops - 
North Thompson
618B Tranquille Rd
Kamloops BC  V2B 3H6

DATE
08-24-2022

PLEASE PAY
$156.45

DUE DATE
08-24-2022

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Online TOP 1-YR
Online Ad - Top Banner - August

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

 
INVOICE # P22-23-008 

DATE: August 30, 2022 
 

 
 
BILL TO: 
Peter Milobar, MLA 
618B Tranquille Road 
Kamloops, BC 
V2B 3H6 
 
 
Attn: 

SEND PAYMENT TO: 
Western Canada Theatre 
Box 329 
Kamloops, BC V2C 5K9 
Tel: 250-372-3216  

  

 
 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

Full Season package of ¼ -page colour ads in WCT’s 22/23 Show Programs, from October, 2022 to 
May, 2023: Sleight of Mind, It’s a Wonderful Life: A Live Radio Play, BOOM X, Hurry Hard, First 
Metis Man of Odesa, Grease & Every Brilliant Thing.  
(Price shared with MLA Todd Stone) 

$434.00 

  

GST @ 5% $21.70 

  

TOTAL DUE $455.70 

GST# .  

 
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact  at 778-471-9059 

or @wctlive.ca. 
 
 
 
 
 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR SUPPORT 
 

wctlive.ca 
 







Black Press Group Ltd.
212  15288 54A Ave.
Surrey, B.C. V3S 6T4

Bl k P G Ltd
INVOICE / STATEMENT

BILLING PERIOD ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME

08/01/22 - 08/31/22 PETER MILOBAR MLA KAMLOOPS
    INVOICE # TERMS OF PAYMENT PAGE #

34303542 Net 30 days 1 of 1
ACCOUNT NUMBER BILLING DATE ADVERTISER/CLIENT #

08/31/22

View your account information and display ad tearsheets at:
        http://iservices.blackpress.ca/login
Account inquiries: 1 866 850 4463 or ar@blackpress.ca

GST REGISTRATION No

ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS

PETER MILOBAR MLA-KAMLOOPS-
NORTH THOMPSON
618B TRANQUILLE RD
KAMLOOPS BC
V2B 3H6

DATE INVOICE # DESCRIPTION - OTHER COMMENTS/CHARGES
SAU SIZE
BILLED UNITS

TIMES RUN
RATE NET AMOUNT

07/31 BALANCE FORWARD 647.05
08/12 70330 Payment on Account -647.05

BL
PUBLICATION: N. THOMPSON TIMES(CLEARWATER) - Ne
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

08/18 34303541 Valley Voices 8x2i 1 80.00
PAGE: A 11 General 16i
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals:         $85.25 16.000 inch
Publication Totals:      $85.25

BL
PUBLICATION: N. THOMPSON STAR JOURNAL(BARRI - N
AD CLASS: Display Advertising

08/04 34303542 Valley Voices 8x2i 1 80.00
PAGE: A 10 General 16i
ePaper 5.25

08/18 34303542 Valley Voices 8x2i 1 80.00
PAGE: A 11 General 16i
ePaper 5.25
Ad Class Totals:        $170.50 32.000 inch
Publication Totals:     $170.50

08/31 BC GST 12.78

      CURRENT NET AMOUNT DUE 30 DAYS 60 DAYS  OVER 90 DAYS UNAPPLIED AMOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

268.53 268.53
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

  34303542 08/31/22 $ 268.53
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





Valleyview Skating Club

1835 Orchard Drive
KAMLOOPS BC  V2C 4H2
vvsc.treasurer@gmail.com

SALES RECEIPT
BILL TO

MLA Peter Milibar

SALES # 1008
DATE 09/08/2022

  

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

Advertising Payment 62.50

 

TOTAL 62.50
BALANCE DUE $0.00



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

Invoice  2009121

BILL TO

Peter Milobar, MLA Kamloops - 
North Thompson
618B Tranquille Rd
Kamloops BC V2B 3H6

DATE
09-20-2022

PLEASE PAY
$156.45

DUE DATE
09-20-2022

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Services
Online banner - Sept.

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

Expense Category: Office Supplies

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $218.43

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $336.05

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $554.48

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Jun. 30, 2022

Note 2

Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)

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

3480 Courier/Postage

3481 Office Supplies







1258565 B.C. LTD.

1302 Battle Street
Kamloops BC  V2C 2N8
+250 8286625
admin@getvisual.ca
Getvisual.ca
GST/HST Registration No.: 

PST BC Registration No.: 

INVOICE
BILL TO

Peter Milobar MLA
@leg.bc.ca

INVOICE # 8765
DATE 25/07/2022

DUE DATE 25/07/2022
TERMS Due on receipt

  

PRODUCTS/SERVICES DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT TAX

Name Tag with Magnet Supply (2) 3" x 1" Lamacoid 
nametag w/Vinyl & Magnetic Back

2 16.00 32.00 GST/PST 
BC

Engraving Design/Setup Setup 1 9.00 9.00 GST/PST 
BC

Trello #16739

 

SUBTOTAL 41.00
GST @ 5% 2.05
PST (BC) @ 7% 2.87
TOTAL 45.92
BALANCE DUE $45.92

TAX SUMMARY

RATE TAX NET

GST @ 5% 2.05 41.00

PST (BC) @ 7% 2.87 41.00





Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 2 - Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $35.00

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $35.00

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

3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel

3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel















Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2022/2023

Period: Quarter 2 - Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Member Name:

Expense Category: Other Office Expenses

Note Amount

Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $289.00

Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $703.82

Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $992.82

Note 1

Apr. 1, 2022 to Jun. 30, 2022

Note 2

Jul. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 3

Apr. 1, 2022 to Sep. 30, 2022

Note 4 This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:

3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance

3493 Security

3494 Utilities

3495 Cell Phone/Cable

3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members

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

3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses

3491 Consultants/Contractors


















